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STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
JEB BUSH SUE M. COBB

Governor o Secretary of State

June 27, 2606

Olympic Aluminum & Screen, Inc,
823 Guernsey Street '

Jando, F1 32804 o
Orlando, F13280 coooyssyiszz” -

Subject: Olympic Aluminum & Screen, Inc.
Ref Number: F06000003092

Due to a clerical error by this office, your corporation was processed without the
proper documentation/approval letter from U.S.Olympic Commitiee for the above
corporate name.

In accordance with Title 36, Section 380, U.S. Code, we cannof accept a corporation
using the word OLYMPIC OR OLYMPIAD without written approval from:

U.S. Olympic Committee

% Kelly Maynard, Legal Affairs

1 Olympic Plaza

Colorado Springs, CO 86909 — , -
(719) 866-4115

If the proposed name is approved by the U.S. Olympic Committee, please submit the
approval letter to the Division of Corpoerations for processing, if the name is not
approved, we request that you file an amendment, at no charge to change the name
of your corporation to meet the requirements for filing. We have enclosed the
amendment forms and guidelines for your convenience.

We apologize for this inconvenience and frust that you understand the urgency in
- completing this matter. Please return the appropriate documentation to my
personal and confidential attention at the address below

If you have any questions, please contact me at 850-245-6052.
Sincerely,
Stacy Prather

Document Specialist Supervisor
New Filings Section
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Division of Corporations . Clifton Building . 2661 Execuiive Cenier Circle . Tallahassee, FL 32301



